CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences
Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

October 7, 2015

TO: Members of the CNAS College Council
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

FROM: Mark Richter, Council Chair

SUBJECT: Minutes of the October 6, 2015 CNAS College Council Meeting

The meeting began at 3:30 with Mark Richter-Chair/CHM, Gigi Saunders/Biology, Jamil Saquer/CS, Tim
Brock/GGP; Melanie Grand/HRA; Mark Rogers/MTH, Tamera Jahnke/CNAS; with Sherry Jones/CNAS taking
notes. Guests were Judy Meyer/GGP, Kevin Mickus/GGP, and Stephanie Hein/HRA.

Call to order: Mark Richter
Approval of Minutes: September 8 minutes approved without changes.

Curricular Items Approved:
Geography, Geology and Planning

Program Change:

Geography B.S. (Non-Comprehensive)
Course Changes of under 18 hours

Course Change:

GRY 367 Research Methods in Geography and Geospatial Science
Description Change

Course Change:

GLG 594 Global Tectonics
Course Number Change to GLG 794

New Business:

Les Reid, the CNAS Faculty Concerns Committee representative, teaches a course at the same time as
the FCC meetings and it was agreed that Mark Richter will contact the Department Heads for a faculty
member to replace him during the fall semester.

Announcements:

Reminder that all curricular changes/proposals must be submitted online.

The next College Council meeting will be November 10, 2015. The meeting was adjourned at 3:55pm.

cc: Academic Deans & Department Heads
Office of the Provost
Council Chairs
Faculty Senate
Office of the Registrar
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